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From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: " Tuesday, February 22, 2011 9:34 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of Address

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Depar‘tment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Robinson, Ola [mailto:ORobinson@broward.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 9:20 AM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Change of Address

Extended Hands Community Development Corporation

Document Number N03000000185
New Address: 1345 NE 471 Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33304

and

Gospel of Christ Church, Inc

Document Number N03000000972

New Address: 1345 NE 4™ Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33304

Thank you for your prompt assistance.

e Giatbrason

Secretary and Treasurer

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees orofficials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message
to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public
disclosure.
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